Jule Bryson
CUMBERLAND COUNTY CLERK
1760 South Main Street ¢ Crossville, TN 38555 ¢ (931) 484-6442 » Fax (931) 484-6440

December 29, 2022

TO: Cumberland County Commission, County Mayor, County Attorney, Sheriff and News Media
FROM: Jule Bryson, Cumberland County Clerk
SUBJECT: 2023 Monthly Cumberland County Commission Meetings

Take notice, pursuant to TCA 8-44-103, the Cumberland County Commission, the governing body of said
county, will convene and meet in regular session on the following dates:

Tuesday, January 17, 2023
Tuesday, February 21, 2023
Monday, March 20, 2023
Monday, April 17, 2023
Monday, May 15, 2023

| Monday, June 19, 2023
Monday, July 17, 2023
Monday, August 21, 2023
Monday, September 18, 2023
Monday, October 16, 2023
Monday, November 20, 2023
Monday, December 18, 2023

at 6:00 o’clock P.M. in the Cumberland Room at the Art Circle Public Library at 3 East Street, Crossville, TN
38555, where and at which time and place the said Cumberland County Commissioners will transact such
public business as may lawfully come before it. I look forward to seeing you there.

Sincerely,
> _ 1 <V
Jule Bryson,

Cumberland County Clerk
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